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From: "Minter, George I" <GIMinter@semprautilities.com> 
Date: May 14, 2019 at 1:06:18 PM PDT 
To: Undisclosed recipients:; 
Subject: NEW: Report for California by Former Secretary of Energy Ernest Moniz 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click l inks or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Earlier this month the Energy Futures Initiative released a report on deep decarbonization of California’s 
energy economy.   Below is a website link to a copy of the full study and executive summary, and attached 
are a Fact Sheet and a “Findings” excerpt. 

Former Energy Secretary Ernest Moniz, who headed up the report, previewed the study and its findings at 
an “invitation-only” event at Stanford University, which included academic, public interest and governmental 
representatives.  I wanted to be sure you also were included in the distribution of this important report.  See 
EFI’s direct link to report here: 
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